

UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA
Supplement
To the 2012-2013 Undergraduate Calendar

This Supplement contains corrections to the 2012-2013 Undergraduate Course Calendar (obvious typographical errors excluded), as well as amendments approved by the Senate and the Board of Governors since publishing. Specific revisions are either underlined (new) or ~~crossed-out~~ (deleted).

Page 4 Advising Services for Each Faculty

Room correction on Table:

Humanities - University Centre, Room A203 ~~A205~~

Science - University Centre, Room A203 ~~A205~~

Social Sciences - University Centre, Room A203 ~~A205~~

Page 6 - 2012-2013 Academic Important Dates

2nd column - February 2013 - Add:

11 Monday Family Day

Page 13 - Bookstore

3rd column - include summer store hours

Bookstore

Campus Services Building

Summer: (May-August)

Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:30-5:00

Saturday 11:00-5:00

Winter: (Sept-April)

Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:30-5:30

Wed, 8:30-7:00

Saturday: 11:00-5:00

Phone: 250-721-8311

Web: <www.uvicbookstore.ca>

Page 14 - Bookstore -

1st column - Finnerty Express - include summer information:

Finnerty Express

Campus Services Building

Summer: (May-August) and

Winter (Sept.-April)

Hours: Mon-Fri, 7:30am-8:00pm

Saturday: 11:00-5:00

Phone: 250-472-4594

Page 14 - Counselling Services

2nd and 3rd column

Workshops: During the Fall and Spring semesters, workshops are offered by request on topics such as Time Management, Reading Efficiency, Exam Writing, Note Making, Essay Writing and Class Participation/Public Speaking.

Thesis/Dissertation Completion: Counsellors are available to help graduate students succeed with thesis and dissertation projects through weekly group meetings focused on self-care, time management, writing and goal setting, daily goal setting, performance management and group meetings.

Counselling for Indigenous Students

Individuals, ~~couples~~ and group counselling is available for Indigenous students through a collaboration with UVic's Office of Indigenous Affairs. Support can address a wide variety of issues such as: strengthening of identity, processing of colonial trauma, navigating the university environment as an Indigenous learner, and regaining balance and harmony in all aspects of life.

Counselling for International Students

Individuals, ~~couples~~ and group counselling is available for currently registered UVic international students on a wide variety of issues such as culture shock, communication, navigating the academic system, and returning home.

Peer Helping

For information please contact:

Room B005 Student Union Building

Hours: Mon-Fri 10:30-3:30

Phone: 250-721-8341 8343

Room 135H McPherson Library Commons

Hours: Mon-Fri 10:30-4:30

Phone: 250-853-3664

Web: <peerhelping.uvic.ca>

Peer helpers are trained, supervised volunteers who offer confidential support to other students. They participate in a variety of outreach programs. Contact the Peer Helpers either at the ~~Drop-In Centre located in SUB B005, the Learning Help Centre in the C. W. Lui Learning Commons on the main floor of the Mearns Centre for Learning,~~ or through the Peer Helping Coordinator at Counselling Services.

Page 21 - Programs Offered - Professional Specialization Certificates

2nd column - missing asterisk from listing:

Population Health Data Analysis*

Page 39 - Requirement to Withdraw from the University

2nd column - last paragraph - replacement wording and then repositioning this reworded paragraph to follow the second paragraph.

A student who is required to withdraw a second time will not normally be permitted to register for credit courses at the University for at least three academic years. A student who is required to withdraw a second time will not be permitted to register for credit courses at the University for at least five academic years.

Page 45 - Entrance Scholarships

Correction to 1st sentence:

Entrance Scholarships

A large number of entrance scholarships, with yearly values of between \$250 and \$6500, are offered to students entering UVic from secondary schools, ~~and community colleges and universities.~~

Page 48 - Faculty of Education

Correction to Administration List:

Wanda Hurren ~~Jillian Roberts~~,

Associate Dean Administration

Add:

Alison Preece,

Associate Dean Teacher Education.....250 721-6570

Page 50 - Faculty of Education Programs

2nd and 3rd Column - Add new Degree Program to Table

Bachelor of Education in Indigenous Language Revitalization | BEI

Pages 58 & 59 - IED 373 - EL TELNIWT and Indigenous Education

Correction to spelling of Indigenous Language

IED 373 - EL (~~EL~~) TELNIWT and Indigenous Education

Page 60 - Education 14.2.2

2nd column - correction to URL

Students applying for a physical education teaching area should also refer to the School of Exercise Science, Physical and Health Education's website for application instructions. http://education2.uvic.ca/PHED/pebe_dprg.htm
~~www.uvic.ca/education/phed/~~

Page 60 - Expended Art

3rd column - correction - asterisk refers to art education and not history in art:

Upper-level art education* and/or history in art*

Page 62 - Year Five Professional Year Courses

3rd column - correction to course number:

ED-D 420 ~~430~~ 1.5

Page 63 - General Information

1st column - 1st paragraph - correction:

..... Diploma students may transfer to the BEd program before or after qualifying for a BC teaching certificate. Information about the diploma program can be found in en section 16.6.

Page 65 - Theatre: Concentration only

2nd column - remove duplication:

q) Theatre: Concentration only

- A degree in applied theatre or 16.5 units of ~~A degree in applied theatre or 16.5 units of~~ course work that include: THEA 101, 102,

Page 66 - Education - 17.2

2nd column - 4th paragraph - correction to URL

Students transferring from college and universities should complete an Application for Admission form available from Undergraduate Admissions or online at registrar.uvic.ca/undergrad. Reregistering UVic students may download, print and complete an Application to the School of Exercise Science, Physical and Health Education form available on the School's website: <http://education2.uvic.ca/PHED/selprocs.htm>
~~www.uvic.ca/education/phed/selprocs.htm~~. Students are selected for entry into the program for the following September

2nd column - 6th paragraph - last sentence - remove 225

1. at least 12 units of credit, including 3 units of English (ENGL 135 and one of 146, 147, ~~225~~)

3rd column - after #4 - correction to section numbering in first sentence.

All students should follow the academic guidelines described in section 17.2.1 ~~16.2.1~~.

Page 67 - 17.2.2 Interfaculty Minor

3rd column - Correction in 2nd sentence:

.....The Minor will be added to the student's academic record only if the courses taken for the Minor are not part of the core requirements for the RHED program, and only if the student formally declares the Minor program through the EPHE Adviser Education Advising Centre.

Page 71 - Engineering Undergraduate Programs

Correction to Table:

See Appendix I (attached)

Page 100 - Theatre

3rd column - correction to faculty list

Mary Kerr, BFA (Man), Doctor of Canon Law (honoris causa) (Man), ~~Associate~~ Professor

Page 124 - Minor in Public Administration

3rd column, Program Requirement - Under the section "Three elective courses (4.5 units), selected from: Add the following courses to the list:

ADMN 462 1.5

ADMN 478 1.5

ADMN 479 1.5

Page 167 - Biochemistry and Microbiology

1st column - correction to and reposition of "Boulanger" listing to follow "Boraston"

Martin J. Boulanger, BSc, PhD (UBC), Associate ~~Assistant~~ Professor

Page 182 - MATH

1st column - correct departmental email:

Email: mathstat@uvic.ca ~~office@math.uvic.ca~~

Page 192 - Faculty of Social Sciences Programs (table)

Co-op column inadvertently left off table

Add co-op dot "*" for Anthropology, Economics, Environmental Studies, Geography, Political Science, Psychology and Sociology.

Page 195 - Social Sciences Co-operative Education Programs

2nd column - correction to heading:

Faculty of Social Sciences Co-operative Education Programs

3rd column - 3rd paragraph

Applicants to the Co-op in the Social Sciences ~~Co-op~~ must be registered in at least 6 units of course work per term. Specific GPA requirements of individual departments may vary; refer to the entries of individual departments.

Page 196 - Anthropology

1st column - corrections to faculty list

Lisa Gould, BA, MA (Alberta), PhD (Wash U, St. Louis), Associate Professor ~~and Graduate Adviser~~

Alexandrine Boudreault-Fournier, BA (Carleton), MA (Concordia), PhD (Manchester) Assistant Professor

Yin Lam, AB (Harvard), MA (Alberta), MA (Stony Brook), PhD (Stony Brook), Associate Professor and Graduate Adviser

April Nowell, BA, ~~MA~~ (McGill), PhD (Pennsylvania), Associate Professor & Co-undergraduate Adviser

Eric A. Roth, BA (Missouri), MA, PhD (Toronto), ~~Associate~~ Professor

Peter H. Stephenson, BA (Arizona), MA (Calgary), PhD (Toronto), ~~Associate~~ Professor & Director of Environmental Studies

Visiting, Adjunct and Cross-listed Appointments

Remove the following listing under this heading:

~~Peter H. Stephenson, BA (Arizona), MA (Calgary), PhD (Toronto), Associate Professor (1980-2014)~~

Add the following listings:

Budd Hall, BA, MA, (Michigan), PhD (UCLA), Cross-listed Professor.

School of Public Administration (2010-2013)

Peter W. Stahl, BA (Toronto), MA (Calgary), PhD (Illinois), Limited Term Professor (2011-2014)

Page 197 - Anthropology

1st column - correction to 3rd paragraph

Further information concerning the Anthropology co-op program is available from the department and from the ~~Social Sciences~~ Co-operative Education office and at <www.uvic.ca/anthcoop>.

Page 197 - Economics

3rd column - # 6 - ECON 225

Removal of phrase "at the University of Victoria"

6. ECON 225 is required for all programs in Economics. Students satisfy the ECON 225 course requirement if they have: i) received a minimum grade of B+ in ENGL 135, 146 or 147 ~~at the University of Victoria~~; or ii) passed ENGR 240.

Page 199 - Economics

3rd column - 4th paragraph down:

Further information concerning the Economics co-op program is available from the department and from the ~~Social Sciences~~ Co-operative Education office and at <www.uvic.ca/econcoop>.

Page 199 - Environmental Studies

3rd column - correction to Faculty List:

James Rowe, BA (UVic), MA (U of California), PhD (U of California),

Assistant Professor

Brian Egan, BSc (UVic), MEd (York), PhD (Carleton), Adjunct Assistant Professor

Page 211 - Sociology

3rd column - last paragraph:

Further information concerning the Sociology Co-op Program may be obtained from the department and from the ~~Social Sciences~~ Co-operative Education office and at <www.uvic.ca/socicoop>.

Page 225 - Division of Continuing Studies

1st column - Arts and Science Programs - correction to listing:

Program Director: TBA

Heather McRae, BRE (UBC), MSe (Oregon), EdD (SFU)

2nd column - Health Sciences and Public Relations Program - correction to listing:

Julia Liska, RN, BEd (Brock), Program Coordinator

Lindsay Knazan, BSc (UVic) Program Coordinator

Julia Liska, RN, BEd (Brock), Program Coordinator

Page 226 - Professional Development Programs

1st column - correction of last program listing:

- Public Relations (Diploma) (~~Certificate~~)

Page 228 - 232 - Research Centres

Note changes to the following Centres:

Page 228 - Centre for Addictions Research of BC

Correction in first paragraph:

The mission of the Centre for Addictions Research of B.C. (CARBC) is to create an internationally recognized centre, distributed across B.C., that is dedicated to research and knowledge exchange on substance use ~~abuse~~, harm reduction, and addiction.

Page 229 - Centre for Asia-Pacific Initiatives (CAPI)

Revise the faculty list order:

Helen Lansdowne, MA (UVic), Associate Director

Robyn Fila, MA (Linköping), Program Manager

Guoguang Wu, MA, PhD (Princeton), China Program Chair

Page 230 - Centre for Early Childhood Research and Policy

~~New Acting-Director:~~

Myer Horowitz, Acting Director

Page 230 - Centre for Global Studies

Director: TBA

Page 231 - Centre for Youth and Society

Add the following staff listing in the following order to follow Anne Marshall's listing:

Tricia Roche, Manager, Research & Community Partnerships
Stephanie Poje, Research and Communications Coordinator

1st column, 1st paragraph, 1st sentence:

The Centre for Youth and Society, formally established at the University of Victoria in 2002, designs and conducts research anchored by collaborative partnerships with local, national, and international youth serving educational and youth led organizations. Research.....

1st column, 2nd paragraph, 2nd sentence:

...societal circumstances. The Center facilitates ~~brokers~~ university-community partnerships to generate and mobilize.....

1st column, 3rd paragraph, 5th bullet:

- Shape educational practice and policy frameworks in ways that harness the tremendous strengths and capacities of youth.

Page 231 - Centre on Aging

Note changes to the faculty and program information:

Holly Tuokko, BA(Hons), MA (Lakehead), PhD (UVic), R Psych, (Professor, Psychology), Director Research Areas: mental health and aging, competency, older driver safety, geriatric assessment, dementia

Neena L. Chappell, BA (Car), MA, PhD (McM), FRSC, CRC in Social Gerontology, (Professor, Sociology), ~~Professor~~ Research Areas: health care services, health care systems and policy, caregiving for older adults in Canada, caregiving among Chinese families in Canada, Hong Kong and mainland China, care for those with dementia in longterm care institutions, assessments of drug effectiveness for those with dementia

Denise Cloutier-Fisher, BSc (Calg), MA, PhD (Guelph), (Associate Professor, Geography), ~~Associate Professor~~ Research Areas: strategies for successful aging, effective models of health and social service delivery, qualitative and quantitative methods and vulnerable older populations (e.g., socially isolated, stroke survivors, rural populations and palliative care clients).

Scott M. Hofer, AB (San Diego State Univ), PhD (Univ Southern California), Harald Mohr, MD and Wilhelma Mohr, MD Research Chair in Adult Development and Aging, (Professor, Psychology), ~~Professor~~ Research Areas: cognitive aging, longitudinal design and analysis, measurement, personality, lifespan development

Patrick McGowan, BA, MSW, PhD (UBC), (~~Associate~~ Professor, Social Sciences), ~~Associate Professor~~ Research Areas: chronic conditions, quality of life and self-help or self-management, individual and population health, participatory research, aboriginal health, coping skills, health system performance and integrated service delivery, project and program evaluation

~~Margaret Penning, BA (Win), MA (Man), PhD (Alta), (Professor, Sociology), Professor Research Areas: chronic illness and disability among older adults, social support and wellbeing, informal and formal care~~

Kelli I. Stajduhar, BSN (UVic), MSN, PhD (UBC), (Associate Professor, Nursing), ~~Associate Professor~~ Research Areas: palliative care, family caregiving, HIV/AIDS, vulnerable and marginalized populations, home care, cancer, mixed method research, qualitative and quantitative research

Vincenza Gruppuso, BSc (UofT), Diploma (UofT), BA (McMaster), MSc (UVic), PhD (UVic.) Research Coordinator

Leah Potter, Diploma (UVic), Secretary

Lois Edgar, BA (Alta), Administrator

Cara Pearson, BA (UVic), Administrative Assistant

Arlene Senft, BA (SFU), Administrative Assistant

Pages 416-418 - Key Contacts

List has been updated online at:

<http://web.uvic.ca/calendar2012/CAL/KCattUoV.html>

Pages 269-273 - ECON

Removal of phrase "at the University of Victoria" from the prerequisite statement for the following ECON courses:

ECON 225, 306, 320, 321, 327, 328, 337, 338, 405A, 405B, 406, 407, 410A, 410B, 411, 413, 414, 415, 416, 421, 422, 425, 426, 428, 429, 435, 437, 450, 451, 452, 453, 454, 456, 457, 458, 468, 481, 482, 485, 486, 495.

Page 311 - GEOG 399

3rd column - Remove incorrect course listing

~~GEOG 399 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0~~

~~Formerly: Part of 472~~

~~Disaster Planning and Community Resilience Explores hazard events and the factors and conditions that lead to disasters. Covers such events as earthquakes, hurricanes, tsunamis, floods, droughts and examines their human and natural dimensions. Emphasis on understanding vulnerability and risk assessment, sustainable hazards mitigation and emergency management and disaster planning approaches to enhancing community resilience.~~

~~Note: Credit will be granted for only one of 339, 472, 391 if taken in the same topic.~~

~~Prerequisites: GEOG 101A and 101B.~~

Page 317 - GRS

1st column - correction to "Note".

GRS 337 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Herodotus and Greek Ethnography Examines the relationship of the Greeks to other Mediterranean and Near Eastern cultures in the Classical and Hellenistic periods, such as the Neo- Babylonians, Lydians, Persians, Egyptians, Scythians, Carthaginians, Etruscans or Celts. Focus on the ethnographic accounts of these civilizations by Greek writers, particularly Herodotus and Poseidonius of Apamea, as well as archaeological, epigraphic and literary evidence from the cultures themselves.

Prerequisites: ~~Note:~~ 201 or 331 or permission of the department.

Page 349 - LING 341

1st column - include "Formerly"

LING 341 Units: 1.5 Hours: 3-0

Formerly: also: SLAV 341

Seminar in a Slavic Language

Page 416 - Key Contacts

Executive and Administrative Officers

Column 1 - Add new listing:

Associate Vice-President (International)

Dr. Andrew Marton

Fax: (250) 721-7216

Phone: (250) 472-5491

Email: avpi@uvic.ca

University Services

2nd column - correction:

International and Exchange Student Services

Dr. Jim Anglin ~~Mr. Pierre Laliberte,~~

APPENDIX I - Faculty of Engineering Undergraduate Programs

DEPARTMENT	DEGREE	PROGRAMS OFFERED	OPTIONAL EMPHASES	MINORS
Computer Science	Bachelor of Science	General Degree in Computer Science Honours in Computer Science Major in Computer Science	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bioinformatics Option • Computer Communications and Networks Option • Computer Graphics and Gaming Option • Software Engineering Option • Theory Option 	Computer Science
		Combined Programs ¹ in: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Computer Science and Mathematics (Honours and Major) • Computer Science and Statistics (Honours and Major) • Geography and Computer Science (Geomatics) • Health Information Science and Computer Science • Music and Computer Science • Physics and Computer Science (Honours and Major) • Psychology and Computer Science • Visual Arts and Computer Science 		
	Bachelor of Arts	General Degree in Computer Science ²		
	Bachelor of Software Engineering	Software Engineering	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Biomedical • Communication and Networks • Computational Intelligence • Embedded Systems • Graphics and Gaming • High Performance Computing • Human Computer Interaction • Mechatronics • Programming Languages and Architectures • Security and Privacy • Theory of Computation 	
Electrical and Computer Engineering	Bachelor of Engineering	Computer Engineering	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Biomedical Engineering Option • Computer Music Option • Communications • Digital and Embedded Systems • Digital Signal Processing • Electrical Energy Systems • Electromagnetics and Photonics • Electronics 	Computer Systems
		Electrical Engineering	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mechatronics • Networks, Security, and Privacy 	Electrical Systems
	Biomedical Engineering			
Mechanical Engineering		Mechanical Engineering	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Advanced Manufacture • Advanced Materials • Computer Aided Engineering • Energy Systems • Fluids and Aerodynamics • Mechatronics 	Mechanical Systems

1. Students wishing to complete one of the combined degrees in Computer Science and Mathematics, Computer Science and Statistics, or Computer Science and Physics offered jointly by the Department of Computer Science and departments in the Faculty of Science will normally register in the Faculty of Science for their first year. Students wishing to complete a combined major degree in Health Information Science and Computer Science will normally register in the Faculty of Human and Social Development. Students wishing to complete a combined major degree in Visual Arts and Computer Science will normally register in the Faculty of Fine Arts.
2. Students wishing to complete a General degree in Computer Science will normally register in the faculty offering the second specialization area for their General degree in their first year.